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Swapnil Sutar

From: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 13 June 2024 11:10
To: Swapnil Sutar; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: FW: TFS-T1 Service/Spare parts quotation

Hi Swapnil, 
  
Fyi.. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nikhil Rane 
Assistant Manager-Maintenance. 
Mob: +91 8108794093 
Email Id :- nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
  
  
  

From: Dheeraj Isukapatla [mailto:Dheeraj.i@Freshandhonest.com]  
Sent: 30 May 2024 15:23 
To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Patel <sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mumbai Service <Mumbai.Service@Freshandhonest.com>; Santosh Pawar <Santosh.Pawar@Freshandhonest.com> 
Subject: TFS-T1 Service/Spare parts quotation 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
As we discussed, Please find below spare parts & Service charges quotation. 
  

Sr.No Item Code HSN /SAC 
Code Item Name UOM Qty Per Unit 

Price Total Price CGST(%)   SGST(%)   Total 
Amoun

                % Amt. % Amt.   
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1 3000066   Shower Inox 056X05,5X6 Nos 12 271.19 3254.28 9 292.89 9 292.89 3840.0

2 40200004   GROUP BAR GASKET Nos 12 194.92 2339.04 9 210.51 9 210.51 2760.0

              5593.32   503.40   503.40 6600.1

                        
      SERVICE CHARGES  -(B)     15000   9 1350 9 1350 17700.0

                        
  TOTAL CHARGES(A+B)         24300.1

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  

 
  

DHEERAJ ISUKAPATLA 
Dy Manager-Technical Service 
  
FRESH AHD HONEST CAFÉ LIMITED 
JV between CBIL & LAVAZZA 
Khanna estate- 8, opp vijay print bus stop  
Kurla road Andheri-east Mumbai- 

  +91-7045779428    Dheeraj.i@lavazza.co.in  

     

 

  
  
"Fresh-Honest.com" is now "Freshandhonest.com", Any emails sent to Fresh-Honest.com ID will be responded from the new ID of Freshandhonest.com. If you 
are not the addressee or have received this e-mail erroneously please notify the sender immediately and delete the same from your system. This e-mail and any 
attachment are intended solely for the addressee (s) and may contain privileged information.  


